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Ramsey, Annette ~ IL £
Ml
From: Michael Cranmer [mcranmer@broadandcassel.com] 2”99
P

Sent: - Friday, September 11, 2009 2:01 PM S 3:

CRE + 1
To: Ramsey, Annette TALL ,f 5 ’é'g-‘?_)/ 07 /
Cc: 'Jana Cotta’ SEE, p 7 HATE

Subject: Change of Mailing Address
Good afternoon,

Please be advised that the current principal address for the following entities has been changed to 150
Cranes Roost Blvd., Suite 2230, Altamonte Springs, FL 32701:

The Lipsey Company - Document # K44370 -
Lipsey Consulting, Inc. - Document # P93000057348

In this regard, please update your records to reflect the current principal place of business address for
these two entities as:

150 Cranes Roost Blvd.

Suite 2230

Altamonte Springs, FL 32701

Should you have any questions regarding this change, please feel free to contact me, or Jana Cotta, VP
of the Lipsey Company at the addresses above. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Michael Cranmer

Paralegal

390 North Orange Avenue

Suite 1400

Crlando, FL 32801-4961

DIRECT LINE: (407) 481-5254
FACSIMILE:(407) 425-8377

E-MAIL: MCRANMER@BROADANDCASSEL.COM

Pursuant to federal regulations imposed an practitioners who render tax advice {"Circular 230"}, we are required to advise you that any tax advice
contained herein is not intended or written to be used for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service. If
this advice is or is intended to be used or referred to in promoting, marketing or recommending a partnership or other entity. invesiment plan or
arrangement, the reguiations under Circular 230 require that we advise you as follows: (1) this writing 1s not intended or written 1o be used, and it
cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding tax penallies that may be imposed on a taxpayer; (2) the advice was writlen to support the promotion or
marketing of the fransaction(s) or matter(s) addressed by the writen advice; and (3) the taxpayer shouid seek advice based on the taxpayer's
particular circumstances from an independant tax advisor.

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION 1S ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IT 1S INTENDED FOR THE USE
OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. ANY ATTACHMENTS TO THIS TRANSMISSION ARE FOR THE SCLE PURPQSE OF
CONVEYING THE DIRECT WRITTEN AND COMMONLY VISIBLE COMMUNICATION CONTAINED THEREIN. NO TRANSMISSION OF
UNDERLYING CODE OR METADATA IS INTENDED. USE OF ANY ATTACHMENT FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN RECEIPT OF THE
DIRECT WRITTEN COMMUNICATION CONTAINED THEREIN 1S STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION (S
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY AND RETURN THE
ORIGINAL MESSAGE TCO THE SENDER. THANK YOU.

9/11/2009



